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This is a transcript of the October 2021 audio tape between Los Angeles County
Federation of Labor's former president, Ron Herrera and three Los Angeles
Councilmembers. Nury Martinez, Kevin de Leon, and Gil Cedillo. The
transcript was taken from KNOCK LA. http://bit.ly/3XIyysQ We cannot vouch
for its accuracy.

Unidentified [00:00:00] [unintelligible]
Gil Cedillo [00:00:06] What's up brother? [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:00:09] With my Doc Martens? From back in the day? When | used to
go clubbing in Law School .

Gil Cedillo [00:00:17] What's up man?

Nury Martinez [00:00:20] Did you talk to, este, did you talked to Curren [City
Councilmember Curren Price]?

Kevin De Leon [00:00:25] Yeah, | did.
Gil Cedillo [00:00:26] oooh jesus.

Kevin De Leon [00:00:26] | told him | would speak with you. You know, um, he called,
andhe said, um...

Nury Martinez [00:00:32] So, now he's okay with being suspended, but he doesn't want
to, uh, resign. And I'm like, well, we can't force him to resign.

Kevin De Leon [00:00:39] It would be the same action as it was with Jose Huizar [former
City Councilmember Jose Huizar]. That we would...

Gil Cedillo [00:00:40] We could as for a, uh, leave of absence.

Nury Martinez [00:00:43] That's what I-- What | think he should do, but you know how
Mark is. [former City Councilmember and LA County Supervisor Mark Ridley Thomas]

Gil Cedillo [00:00:45] They don't ask.

Nury Martinez [00:00:45] Mark is Mark is Mark. What | did hear is | don't think the feds
have talked to him yet. You know that-- That meeting where they show you your options.

Kevin De Leon [00:00:58] yeah?
Nury Martinez [00:00:58] That hasn't happened.

Kevin De Leon [00:01:00] So, he hasn't gotten-- Been...
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Nury Martinez [00:01:02] He's gonna get arraigned on Wednesday. But | don't think that
meeting where they kinda show you: here are the options, this is what we got.

Kevin De Leon [00:01:08] Yeah, okay.

Nury Martinez [00:01:09] So these are your options. | think the meeting goes something
like this. This is what we got. Um. You either cooperate, or we're gonna go after your son. You
both are gonna go to jail. That's what | think is going to happen.

Kevin De Leon [00:01:25] | called, uh,.
Gil Cedillo [00:01:25] Yes ma'am
Nury Martinez [00:01:25] That's how it works. [laughs]

Kevin De Leon [00:01:29] Over the weekend, | called a buddy of mine who, uh, was a
former U.S. attorney. And he...

Nury Martinez [00:01:36] | have one of those too. It's good to have one of those.
yeahyeah yeah.

Kevin De Leon [00:01:38] Who, we're very close, and he, um. He had the
LanceArmstrong case too when they were going to indict Lance Armstrong.

Nury Martinez [00:01:46] The cyclist?
Kevin De Leon [00:01:46] The cyclist,yeah.
Nury Martinez [00:01:48] What did he do? Doping. Was it doping?

Kevin De Leon [00:01:49] Doping and the case was coming out of the L.A. office of the
U.S. Attorney's Office here. And | said, give me your objective feedback on this thing on Mark
Ridley Thomas duh duh duh, he said, | haven't read the whole thing he said | read parts of it but
says it's a, it's a righteous case. It's a legitimate, real case, he said. For those who're talking
about, some people received money in a paper bag and then some money people get wire
transfers or whatever. This is taxpayer dollars as opposed to private developer dollars. So in
many ways you can say that the case is even worse for Mark Ridley Thomas than it is for Jose
Huizar. One thing is private dollars-

Unidentified [00:02:36] No.

Nury Martinez [00:02:36] One of the contracts moved is worth like nine or eleven million
dollars?

Kevin De Leon [00:02:41] Yeah. | mean, | think the thing that Huizar, got was like
$500,000 in cash?

Nury Martinez [00:02:46] In increments.
Kevin De Leon [00:02:47] In increments. He said. And then | said, isn't this the
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equivalent when particularly African-American community which was righteous. This says Gil
Cedillo had crack cocaine and was sentenced to 25 years to life. Nury Martinez had
powder cocaine. She lives on the west side, she's a rich kid. She gets like two years probation.
Isn't that the same argument that they're using? But only in reverse, you know, because now
they're trying to like, like there's a double standard." No there's not.

Nury Martinez [00:03:20] We've been taught yeah, no. They didn't think twice before,
um judging Jose.

Kevin De Leon [00:03:26] | know. The went after him right away. And you know what |
did during the course of my campaign with city council? | never criticized Jose Huizar.

Nury Martinez [00:03:39] That's smart.

Kevin De Leon [00:03:39] | never one single time.

Nury Martinez [00:03:40] Me neither, you know people do what they do.
Kevin De Leon [00:03:41] | don't even know the guy well.

Nury Martinez [00:03:43] And what's to say que Jose wasn't doing it to also feed his
kids?

Kevin De Leon [00:03:46] | know.

Nury Martinez [00:03:49] Right? | mean, this this is this is | mean, the connection is
Sebastian. [former CA Assemblymember Sebastian Ridley Thomas] But what's to say que Jose
also didn't have debt at his kids school and trying to figure out how to pay for college? I'm not
saying that's the case. I'm just saying. | mean he could have been helping his kids, for all we
know. | know that's probably not the case but whatever.

Kevin De Leon [00:04:09] Yeah, | know what you're saying. Not good. lllegal. But |
mean he's still helping the kids, as opposed to that little entitled privileged prince, Sebastian
Ridley Thomas.

Ron Herrera [00:04:20] Well, | think probably he's hooked it up for certain people.

Nury Martinez [00:04:27] She's so cute. | can't believe you're in this stage of your life, by
the way.

Gil Cedillo [00:04:33] | know. | did my interview the other day and | said
Nury Martinez [00:04:36] That's loco con este nifio

Gil Cedillo [00:04:37] I'm a grandfather and | have a 47 year old son and a two and a
half year old little girl.

Nury Martinez [00:04:43] She's so cute.

Kevin De Leon [00:04:44] Your 47 year old son looks like he's 37.
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Gil Cedillo [00:04:46] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:04:47] Good genes.
Kevin De Leon [00:04:48] Yeah good genes.
Nury Martinez [00:04:51] Um.

Gil Cedillo [00:04:51] Let's go Dodgers.

Nury Martinez [00:04:52] You like all that stuff. | didn't really care for that little kid shit.
[laughs] I go, the whole little kid shit like.

Gil Cedillo [00:05:02] [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:05:04] Ehhhh. Thank god for my husband who wanted a kid. So, it
was like.

Herrera [00:05:06] [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:05:07] It wasn't um.

Gil Cedillo [00:05:07] swing dance. little rocket ships.

Nury Martinez [00:05:11] | was, | was okay.

Gil Cedillo [00:05:13] Look at these curls. You like these curls | know.

Nury Martinez [00:05:16] It took me eight years to have a kid. It. It took convincing to
have a kid, | should say.

Kevin De Leon [00:05:18] | know you like these curls.

Nury Martinez [00:05:24] Yes.

Herrera [00:05:24] That's your [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:05:24] | love tough girls.

Gil Cedillo [00:05:25] And my little girl [unintelligible].

Nury Martinez [00:05:26] Like whiney little kid? Mmm. Is she tough? | love tough girls.
Gil Cedillo [00:05:31] Oh dude, this girl is.

Nury Martinez [00:05:33] [unintelligible].

Gil Cedillo [00:05:33] She's the boss. She's the boss of her school. She's the only one
who walks in not [unintelligible] she walks in puts her back pack.
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Nury Martinez [00:05:41] That's right.
Gil Cedillo [00:05:44] Gets her stuff, goes and gets in her place. She's like, in charge.

Nury Martinez [00:05:48] So anyways, you didn't connect with um Curren? He called me
last night. Oh, you did connect with Curren? Did you connect with Curren?

Gil Cedillo [00:05:57] Uh, we talked earlier? Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:06:03] Curren is uh taking the temperature of the council, probably at
Mark's request. Um. | think Mark knows sort of the direction that the council's gonna head in and
he's trying to take the temperature. | think they're getting the two things mixed up. | think they're
getting the whole resignation piece with the suspension piece. Those wires are being crossed in
it and | don't know if it's Curren's the right person to explain things to. [laughs]

Kevin De Leon [00:06:30] [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:06:32] Yeah yeah | was half asleep. So | was doing my best like, |
was doing my best last night to explain that, that the process we took with Jose was one of
suspension. It doesn't mess with his paycheck and he can still collect a paycheck. It's not on us.

Kevin De Leon [00:06:45] That's Ron Galperin. [LA City Controller Ron Galperin]

Nury Martinez [00:06:46] That's that's what | told him. You need to go talk to that white
guy. It's not us. It's the white members on this council that will motherfuck you in a heartbeat. So
he started naming names, we go there you got it. You know who it is. Mike Feuer's gonna fuck
with this [City Attorney Mike Feuer], Galperin's gonna fuck with this. Bob Blumenfield's gonna
fuck with this [City Council member Bob Blumenfield]? Probably Paul.. That's what they do.

Kevin De Leon [00:07:06] Is the very same when | was in the Senate. When you had
the whole ship go down. About um, about Tony Mendoza [former State Senator Tony Mendoza].

Nury Martinez [00:07:15] Where is that guy?
Kevin De Leon [00:07:17] He's uh teaching | think.
Nury Martinez [00:07:18] | never got along with him.

Kevin De Leon [00:07:19] When the whole thing went down with uh. When | would walk
into the caucus and look at all the members there like clockwork, all the white members? "Cut
him right now." like This is about transparency. This is about justice. Legal. And | said uhh,
there's not really a legal issue here. There's no criminality issue. There's just the harassment
issue. The people of color were more like, um he's not guilty, he's not being charged by U.S.
attorney, District Attorney, no attorney. It's more of an internal harassment policy issue. And it
was very fascinating. To Nury's point the white folk will cut you in a heartbeat.

Nury Martinez [00:08:04] With government and.

Kevin De Leon [00:08:05] And then when it's them, they figure out some shit how to like,
you know.
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Nury Martinez [00:08:09] You get a PR firm, you get you know, the best attorneys in the
city to defend them in their bullshit. Um so that's why | told Curren last night | think we need to
be careful with that. It's not us. It's not Gil. We're worried about Kevin and Gil. | go, they're not
saying anything more about it, about his paycheck about resigning, no. Just go take care of your
shit, go. Go take care of your business and hopefully it all works out.

Herrera [00:08:33] Well. You know, you um.

Nury Martinez [00:08:34] I'm not gonna trash them in the paper either, because that's
the other thing they were worried about.

Herrera [00:08:41] You should-

Nury Martinez [00:08:43] In fact I'll probably do the opposite. Good luck. | hope he gets
exonerated. Go through the legal process. Go raise your $2 million you're gonna need to fight
this. But that's the other thing that | told you my friend who was a former-

Kevin De Leon [00:08:55] The prosecutor?
Nury Martinez [00:08:55] Prosecuter, who was actually head of that department.
Kevin De Leon [00:08:57] Head of the corruption unit?

Nury Martinez [00:09:00] And so. Called him, he's a good friend now, he said to me,
about the whole, how this whole thing's gonna work out. And he's like, there's no, there's no
path here for him. They got him.

Herrera [00:09:16] They wouldn't, they wouldn't move on it had they not. Huizar came in
quietly.

Nury Martinez [00:09:22] He also told me that the school is cooperating extensively. He
knows enough about the case because he's got friends who, inside the U.S. attorney's office,
who are working the case and the university is, | have a feeling that one of, when | read the
indictment, this this woman was bouncing all over the place.

Kevin De Leon [00:09:48] The dean. [Marilyn Flynn, former Dean of USC School of
Social Work]

Nury Martinez [00:09:49] Yeah. Hablando. Listen, it's going to happen. Right? And
somebody in her office or someody in that department or somebody-.

Kevin De Leon [00:09:57] [unintelligible].

Nury Martinez [00:09:57] Yes! and started compiling all the emails, knew about the text
messages, knew about the letter that hand written letter that she wrote to Mark, the contract, but
it wasn't in writing. It was a handwritten contract. This is what you're agreeing to do. And I'm
going to do this. The U.S. Attorney's Office has a copy of the letter.

Kevin De Leon [00:10:20] So my my U.S. attorney friend said this too. My U.S. attorney
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friend said the following Saturday night. He said, what is very interesting here is not just MRT
but USC themselves. He says that USC did a preemptive strike by going to the U.S. attorney's
office right away.

Nury Martinez [00:10:41] Is this when Caruso sent the letter? To have this investigated?
[billionaire Real Estate Developer and Mayoral Candidate Rick Caruso]

Kevin De Leon [00:10:43] | don't know.
Nury Martinez [00:10:44] Caruso's the one that. Remember that?

Kevin De Leon [00:10:47] So. But, he says that the dean herself, this 83 year old
woman, was acting on behalf of the university. In terms of doing anything and everything she
can to raise money, in this case for her department of social work. And one could argue, she
says that if I'm the lawyer for the dean, la viejita, I'm turning on Mark. So she's gonna most likely
turn on Mark. That all she was trying to do is raise money for USC. And he says but even
though USC is doing a preemptive strike by contacting the feds and cooperating, collaborating,
the question becomes, it's like if you are Exxon, an oil company and you committed all of these
illegal acts, and then you go to the Department of Justice and say, hey, we just found out from a
whistleblower from within our ranks that this happens. He says it'll be a interesting if if the US
attorney's office, maybe, maybe not no? Goes after USC too. So | guess it can go like, that way
too, they go after USC too. But he believes that the lady, the viejita, will turn on Mark.

Nury Martinez [00:12:00] Was she Black?

Kevin De Leon [00:12:02] No, little white lady.

Nury Martinez [00:12:02] | was trying to find a picture of her.

Kevin De Leon [00:12:02] | looked, and | found a picture.

Nury Martinez [00:12:05] | didn't find a picture of her, didn't know it was a white lady.
Herrera [00:12:06] Maybe he'll plea out.

Nury Martinez [00:12:06] You think he'll plea out?

Herrera [00:12:11] Oh, yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:12:11] | think we'll know more, guys, after Wednesday when he goes
and gets arraigned. And then he has his meeting. We'll talk about it then.

Gil Cedillo [00:12:19] Here's the problem for all of them. Everything the lady did was
transparent. And | Nury blows nose] Bless you. | told you, Ron, | want to come here in
and I'm gonna do this. Kevin, I'm gonna do this. This is what we're doing. This is for the
university. So she's acting on behalf-

Kevin De Leon [00:12:38] On behalf of the organization.

Gil Cedillo [00:12:39] Of the organization, and the university bets it out they've got a
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thousand lawyers they have [unintelligible] a ton of lawyers [unintelligible].
Nury Martinez [00:12:47] What else can go on in that school, man? [laughing].
Gil Cedillo [00:12:50] They got all this stuff.

Nury Martinez [00:12:50] They got a cochino gynocologist that was molesting kids for
twenty-something years. [former USC gynocologist George Tyndall]

Kevin De Leon [00:12:56] They have the dean, Carmen. [Carmen Puliafito, former Dean
of USC Medical school]

Nury Martinez [00:12:57] Yeah.
Gil Cedillo [00:12:59] | love Carmen.
Kevin De Leon [00:12:59] I like him too, [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:13:01] That that the tuition or what is it the college [unintelligible] paid
for.

Herrera [00:13:08] Oh yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:13:08] And you've got the kids, that actress whose daughter, was on
the yacht.

Kevin De Leon [00:13:15] It was one of the Carusos, his daughter.

Nury Martinez [00:13:19] Caruso [unintelligible] had to get a helicopter to get the kid off
the yacht in the Bahamas. Shit, what a life, huh?

Kevin De Leon [00:13:22] | didn't realize until after, | was with Gene Block [Chancellor of
UCLA] yesterday from UCLA at um, we were at this event for the Chinese massacre for UCLA.
When the LA Times gets a bug up their ass, you know, they just like, so | talked to Sam
Garrison [Senior Vice President USC, University Relations] the other day who is the GR. He
reports directly to Carol Folt [USC President]. He was telling me-.

Nury Martinez [00:13:51] The son of Jim Garrison .

Kevin De Leon [00:13:52] Yeah, the son of Jim Garrison, he told me about a couple
reporters got Pulitzer prizes.

Nury Martinez [00:13:57] From the investigation?

Kevin De Leon [00:13:58] From the investigation. So what they're doing has legs. Just
keep it going, just keep it going, just keep it going.

Nury Martinez [00:14:05] David Z [LA Times reporter David Zahniser] told me last week,
| didn't want to talk to him. | just, | was like | don't want to get cornered in this shit, but what do
you want? He's like, and you know, the feds are leaking shit to David so that he can write it up,
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um, that fucking little piece of shit. And he's like, | just wanted you to know, did you know that
there's more incriminating evidence against Mark? | said no? How would | know? As a matter of
fact, | don't want to know. So I'll talk to you later [laughing] | felt like uncomfortable with this
conversation. | don't know why you're telling me this shit. I'm like.

Herrera [00:14:37] Used to [unintelligible] County staff too.

Nury Martinez [00:14:41] So Hilda [LA County Supervisor Hilda Solis] called me. You
know he used to fuck with Hilda a lot. Hilda's like- | go, well, | get it, Hilda, pero cuidate
because. | mean, were you voting on this shit too?

Kevin De Leon [00:14:56] Hilda should be careful.

Nury Martinez [00:14:56] That's what | said, | said | think you need to be careful
because whatever you start-

Kevin De Leon [00:15:00] Because Hilda was under FBI Investigation.

Nury Martinez [00:15:00] Whatever you start to, whatever onion you're starting to peel, |
mean, god forbid-

Kevin De Leon [00:15:04] Did you know that?
Nury Martinez [00:15:05] No, | didn't know that. | guess we all have, huh?

Kevin De Leon [00:15:11] She was under FBI investigation for something. | know,
because the FBI visited me.

Nury Martinez [00:15:13] | guess we all have.

Kevin De Leon [00:15:14] And she doesn't know after all this time.

Nury Martinez [00:15:17] Yo no sé, but | advised her que tuviera cuidado and she is.
She doesn't even know if she's got the votes, but tomorrow she's introducing some sort of
motion to audit all of this shit.

Kevin De Leon [00:15:28] Tomorrow?

Nury Martinez [00:15:29] That's what she told me. And she said-

Kevin De Leon [00:15:31] She should really look into the L.A. Times [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:15:32] The only person that has sort of signaled that is going to be
supportive is um-

Kevin De Leon [00:15:36] Is Kathryn? [LA County Supervisor Kathryn Barger]. Yes. Las
otras no. Le digo don't be surprised.

Gil Cedillo [00:15:42] They should.
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Nury Martinez [00:15:42] If the African-Americans of the old guard get to Holly [LA
County Supervisor Holly Mitchell], get to Sheila [LA County Supervisor Sheila Keuhl], of course,
because Sheila's all about it. And Janice [LA County Supervisor Janice Hahn] is going to panic
and probably not dong anything. So if you're going to do this, make sure you line it up because
if not, you're gonna look stupid.

Gil Cedillo [00:15:56] They gotta call that audit. Do they need a vote for that? They
should
just do it.

Nury Martinez [00:16:01] But she called me and | was like-

Gil Cedillo [00:16:02] That makes them look bad

Nury Martinez [00:16:02] When she calls me about that shit it's because she wants me
to help her get the votes and I'm like, I'm not involving myself in your shit but that's on your side
of the street. | don't. So | told her you're going to have problems with Holly, Sheila, y Janice. Le
va a dar miedo because she represents African-Americans.

Kevin De Leon [00:16:19] Do you ever wish? Just in general, that if there was like, you
should tell her whatever happens, if it was her or another Latino they'd be fucking voting for that
shit.

Gil Cedillo [00:16:30] In a heartbeat.

Kevin De Leon [00:16:31] In a heartbeat. [snaps] They'd vote for that shit in a heartbeat.

Nury Martinez [00:16:34] So | would, | think it's.

Kevin De Leon [00:16:35] Double standard

Nury Martinez [00:16:36] Me too, but-

Kevin De Leon [00:16:37] It's the double standard.

Nury Martinez [00:16:38] Make sure you do your rounds. At least secure a third one.

Kevin De Leon [00:16:42] Yeah. Because that's bad politically for them, that comes to a
vote, then-

Nury Martinez [00:16:47] It's bad for all of them.

Kevin De Leon [00:16:49] They're gonna probably try to make sure Hilda doesn't bring it
up for a vote.

Nury Martinez [00:16:53] Does Curren sound nervous? Is his shit done? | can't really
tell. He told me it was done but I'm like man, | don't think any of our shit is ever done!

Kevin De Leon [00:17:01] | guess. He said that he was-
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Nury Martinez [00:17:03] They're never done. They never closed the chapter on us.
They just keep opening another book. They turn the page, huh?

Kevin De Leon [00:17:08] I think they like the business, you know? Trust me. | had one
situation once where it infuriated me, it infuriated me. | had FBI one day go visit some
consultants who | fired from the Energy Commission. No not that, the Utilities Commission,
because | thought they were too close to the utility companies and I'd become Pro Tem, so I'm
Pro Tem for the first time, so I'm like cleaning house, I'm cleaning house.

Nury Martinez [00:17:36] It was your anniversary this weekend. Facebook reminded me
that | was at the Walt Disney Hall.

Kevin De Leon [00:17:42] It was? Oh, October 15th, yeah.
Nury Martinez [00:17:44] When you were doing your little swearing in.

Kevin De Leon [00:17:45] Swearing in yeah, which, by the way, that swearing in
ceremony at the Latino-.

Nury Martinez [00:17:50] You got shit for.

Kevin De Leon [00:17:50] | got shit all over for it. And a month after my thing in
November, Zev Yaravslovsky [former LA county Supervisor] had a black tie red carpet event at
the Walt Disney Concert Hall.

Nury Martinez [00:18:00] What [unintelligible]

Kevin De Leon [00:18:01] What'd the press say? Shhh.

Herrera [00:18:05] Zilch, nada.

Nury Martinez [00:18:06] That's why | don't have parties. Because of you. No, I'm
serious.

Kevin De Leon [00:18:09] But you know what?

Nury Martinez [00:18:10] Because I'm like, we can't celebrate our own, our own
accomplishments.

Kevin De Leon [00:18:12] No, you can. You can have a party. But you know what?
Nury Martinez [00:18:15] Because it will become-

Kevin De Leon [00:18:17] No you, you can have it, but you got to have, have it at Olvera
Street.

Gil Cedillo [00:18:22] En pueblo.

Kevin De Leon [00:18:22] Olvera Street. You have to have it at Roosevelt High School
or Pacoima. That's where. Because that's where they expect us to be at.
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Nury Martinez [00:18:32] | can't have it in Pacoima right there by the swap meet. Just
right at the swap meet. Anybody?

Kevin De Leon [00:18:35] You can't have it at the Walt Disney Concert Hall, which is a
public building.

Gil Cedillo [00:18:38] Our domain.
Nury Martinez [00:18:40] You got a lot of shit for that.
Kevin De Leon [00:18:41] Aqui in MacArthur Park [unintelligible].

Nury Martinez [00:18:43] You got a lot of criticism for that and I'm like | was there. You
had a ceremony-

Herrera [00:18:47] [unintelligible] the park?

Kevin De Leon [00:18:48] [laughing]

Nury Martinez [00:18:49] And you fed us truck food.
Kevin De Leon [00:18:52] Taco food! Tacos.

Nury Martinez [00:18:52] Yeah, it wasn't even, you didn't even have the little waiters
going, doing this shit inside.

Kevin De Leon [00:18:55] No!
Nury Martinez [00:18:56] | remember.

Kevin De Leon [00:18:57] Kamala [Vice President Kamala Harris] raised, when she got
Attorney General, Kamala raised like a couple hundred thousand dollars. Nada, poquito, | raised
$50,000 and the $50,000 was to fucking feed them food. And | got-

Nury Martinez [00:19:14] You had a bunch of trucks.

Kevin De Leon [00:19:15] | got the venue free, but | had to pay IATSE because they
have to do all the sound stuff like that. Those were all the costs. And | got shit all over it
because we as Latinos, whether you're labor, whether you're in the political space, whatever
space you are. We're not supposed to fulfill those positions. And it has to do with the white
liberal world, because | tell folks again all those crazies in Orange County who are pro-Trump? |
said forget about that. They don't do nothing to us. They're just crazy. They're no threat to us.
It's the white liberals. It's the L.A. Times.

Nury Martinez [00:19:45] Amen.

Kevin De Leon [00:19:47] You know, and if you saw the press, you know, just objective.
If you saw the press over Mark Ridley Thomas, you would think this guy was going to be
canonized for homelessness, for everything he's done.
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Nury Martinez [00:20:00] Named buildings after himself.

Kevin De Leon [00:20:01] The guy who not only who talks about homelessness, but
outcome and production.

Nury Martinez [00:20:05] You tell me what Measure H has done. You tell me how many
detox beds, how many mental health facilities-

Kevin De Leon [00:20:09] Nada.

Nury Martinez [00:20:09] -have fucking been built.

Kevin De Leon [00:20:11] they put [unintelligible] and let them out

Nury Martinez [00:20:11] You tell me where is, where are those beds that this initiative
was, you know, that this tax was supposed to do? This is why he was freaking out when we
come after the County, te acuerdas?He freaks out and defends 'em.

Kevin De Leon [00:20:25] He defends LAHSA, he defends the county.

Nury Martinez [00:20:26] He defends where he comes from, because he ain't do shit
when he was there.

Kevin De Leon [00:20:30] For ten years, he did nothing.

Nury Martinez [00:20:32] That's when we started having, everything started going
sideways, I'm like-

Kevin De Leon [00:20:34] | told my staff, | said to my staff, why do | work this hard? |
don't want to work this hard. Let's do it the way Mark Ridley Thomas does. Let's slide and glide
at the surface, you know,.

Nury Martinez [00:20:43] Nah, that's not what we're about.

Kevin De Leon [00:20:44] Lightly and then give the perception that we do things, you
know.

Nury Martinez [00:20:46] We hang out with white liberals and make them [unintelligible]
Herrera [00:20:48] Yeah, but our community is the poorest.

Kevin De Leon [00:20:51] No, | know what you're saying. | get it. | know. You're right.
We're just saying sarcastically.

Gil Cedillo [00:20:55] [00:20:55]260 right here. [1.1s]
Nury Martinez [00:20:58] [00:20:58]MacArthur Park. [0.0s]

Gil Cedillo [00:20:58] [00:20:58]260. [0.0s]
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Nury Martinez [00:20:59] [00:20:59] It got good press. [0.4s]
Kevin De Leon [00:20:59] [00:20:59]Yeah it did.[0.0s]

Gil Cedillo [00:21:01] [00:21:01]Not one person left behind. Not one cop, not one bike,
nothing. 10:30 was the deadline, 10:50 it was done. [7.9s]

Nury Martinez [00:21:10] [00:21:10]1 wanted him to arrest the protesters. [0.75s]

Gil Cedillo [00:21:12] [00:21:12]The only people left were 30 protesters who bum rushed
the fence and the gate. [5.2s]

Kevin De Leon [00:21:18] [00:21:18]You should make a big announcement tomorrow,
Tuesday. What you did, you know, and how you involved no cops. [5.8s]

Gil Cedillo [00:21:26] [00:21:26]The Times, right? They hate it, they hate it, because we

didn't call them when we did our exclusives. KPCC, Univision, Telemundo, La Opinion, those
are the four things we did exclusives with. [11.9s]

Herrera [00:21:39] [00:21:39]Those 30 fucking protesters should get a, buy a tent and
move into the park with these guys. [4.6s]

Nury Martinez [00:21:43] [00:21:43]l told them,
I'd lock 'em up. [0.0s]

Gil Cedillo [00:21:45] [00:21:45]We told them, leave them and lock them in. [1.3s]

Kevin De Leon [00:21:46] [00:21:46]No, but you know, there's nowhere for them to
charge their Teslas when they go back home to Silver Lake, you know. [4.6s]

Nury Martinez [00:21:52] [00:21:52]Yeah, where are they gonna go take a shit?
[laughing]
[0.7s]

Unidentified [00:21:53] [00:21:53]So we let them. [0.5s]

Herrera [00:21:54] [00:21:54]Go right there with everybody else. [1.6s]

Nury Martinez [00:21:56] [00:21:56][laughing] | tell them, | said let them fucking- [0.0s]

Kevin De Leon [00:21:59] [00:21:59]In the lake. [0.0s]

Gil Cedillo [00:22:01] [00:22:01][unintelligible]. [0.0s]

Nury Martinez [00:22:02] [00:22:02]cochinos. [0.0s]

Gil Cedillo [00:22:02] [00:22:02]l said, leave them. Leave them there. We got all the city

vehicles out, we got everything out. We left them. | said wait till, wait till after the news. And then
go tell them you gotta split again. So they left. We left them there. What'd they do? They, they're
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sitting there like they don't have nothing to do. Right? Nobody, there's no cameras, there's
nobody there. And it's just like park's closed. [23.75s]

Herrera [00:22:27] | thought this was a rudderless ship and that, last week...

Kevin De Leon [00:22:34] What? The uh-

Herrera [00:22:35] "The city is a rudderless ship."

Nury Martinez [00:22:40] Is that what Antonio said? Fucking asshole, dude. Que te, que
paso- what? | don't understand. | don't understand where | went wrong. | mean, | told | told you.
| don't, | don't have.

Gil Cedillo [00:22:49] Is that what he said?

Herrera [00:22:50] Rudderless ship, no leadership.

Nury Martinez [00:22:52] No leadership, Rome is burning-

Herrera [00:22:54] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:22:55] -was the other quote.

Herrera [00:22:55] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:22:56] | was going to text him and get into it with him but what for?
You see the messages. "Hermanita."

Kevin De Leon [00:23:03] That's what he does.

Nury Martinez [00:23:04] "Hermanita," You heard the shit that | played for you. It's crazy
shit, this shit that he leaves on my voicemail. I'm like, man, dude. He's trying, he's trying
desperately to figure shit out for Karen .[US Congresswoman and Mayoral Candidate Karen
Bass] He was the only one there at his thing, at her thing on Saturday.

Herrera [00:23:18] Does he leave you, though, "hermanito"?

Nury Martinez [00:23:22] Hermanito? Hermanita. "Hermanita."

Gil Cedillo [00:23:23] He opts for the awkwardness of saying he's been there for me and
it's kind of-

Nury Martinez [00:23:28] Oh that's not, how?
Gil Cedillo [00:23:28] | just listen. | just listen. And it's real awkward.
Nury Martinez [00:23:29] How many times have you been fucked over?

Kevin De Leon [00:23:32] By him?
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Nury Martinez [00:23:33] | keep a score for this guy because he forgets [claps]. I'm like,
| don't know, man.

Kevin De Leon [00:23:37] He and | have never been close. We've never been close
Herrera [00:23:40] | always say fuck, Gil will fuck his ass up.

Nury Martinez [00:23:43] He will.

Herrera [00:23:44] It's all beer barter. No hard liquor.

Nury Martinez [00:23:48] Just a soaker.

Herrera [00:23:49] Jukebox and a beer. Fuck it, watch my boy rock. | tell, you know, the
stupid people that | hang out with, watch my boy rock. Let him do it, old school. No hard liquor,
just a jukebox and beer. Fuck it. Watch him.

Gil Cedillo [00:24:05] | could drink him under the table, but he's pretty fast, | don't know.
| will tell you he is, he's a fighter.

Kevin De Leon [00:24:11] He looks like a-
Gil Cedillo [00:24:12] I'm a diplomat, he's a fighter.
Nury Martinez [00:24:13] Yeah. ¢Que tal con ese?

Kevin De Leon [00:24:15] He looks like a little viejita. Someone asked, who's that old
lady? She said that's [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:24:21] | didn't realize he went gray that, well, | guess he must have
dyed his hair, but | didn't realize he was that, his hair was that curly. Did he call to tell you that
he was gonna support her?

Kevin De Leon [00:24:30] [00:24:30]He called and he said to me, well, we've been
friends for forty years. We go back to the Communist Party and CASA, [unintelligible] Kamala's
operation did a number on Karen, you know, when it came to the whole VP thing. Who do you
think, | said, dropped all the opp research to the press? You know, when it came to the whole
dynamic of Karen and deep six her with her Communist Party ties, He says, it was Ace Smith
and all those folks who did it, you know? He says who, and then Maxine called me [US
Congresswoman Maxine Waters] and Maxine said this whole VP shit, you know how Maxine
starts getting, you know, that was no real thing. That was Nancy [US Speaker of the House
Nancy Pelosi] calling Joe Biden [POTUS], saying can you do me a favor, can you just elevate
this woman, you know, for a little bit? that was not real. | guess they've got bronca, Maxine and
her.[53.25]

Nury Martinez [00:25:25] [00:25:25]When | was here with Maxine, here at her event,
she was talking all kinds of shit. [3.9s]

Kevin De Leon [00:25:29] [00:25:29]Yeah, so-[0.2s]
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Nury Martinez [00:25:30] [00:25:30]About all of them. [0.5s]

Kevin De Leon [00:25:31] [00:25:31]Yeah. [0.0s]

Herrera [00:25:32] [00:25:32]See, my thing is, | would- [0.9s]

Nury Martinez [00:25:33] [00:25:33]l like Maxine, by the way. [0.75s]

Herrera [00:25:35] [00:25:35]0Oh | like her too, yeah. She's straight. She's straight. [1.6s]

Nury Martinez [00:25:37] [00:25:37]Whatever. I'm cool with, I'm cool with her. [2.2s]

Herrera [00:25:43] Gil and | talked. | mean, decades upon decades, look back and what
have any of them done for Latinos? And what are they going to do moving forward in the city?
Nothing. So, you know, all this... [00:25:58]] mean, my goal in life is to get the three of you
elected. And, you know, I'm just focused on that. | mean, we're like a little Latino caucus of, you
know, our own.[8.75s]

Kevin De Leon [00:26:09] Of our city.

Herrera [00:26:10] Yeah. And we have to find, you know, new folks to bring in.
Blumenfield was in here the other day, right? [LA City Councilmember Bob Blumenfield] He
goes "What we're trying to do is, have a Latino-" | go "Why do we have to do that?" | go," fuck,
the way | see it, all of the seats are Latino."

Nury Martinez [00:26:23] What did he say?

Herrera [00:26:25] "Oh, you got a point there."

Nury Martinez [00:26:25] Fuck that guy.

Herrera [00:26:28] You know, what do we say? 52% of the population is Latino?

Nury Martinez [00:26:34] His mentor is the reason we're so fucking gerrymandered in
the Valley.

Herrera [00:26:38] Right.
Kevin De Leon [00:26:40] [unintelligible]

Ron Herrera [00:26:40] All right. So, | mean, I'm hoping that you guys can all figure this
redistricting out, because | just need you elected.

Kevin De Leon [00:26:48] Yeah.

Herrera [00:26:49] | just need you elected. And then they're fucking with you? Where
are you at now?

Nury Martinez [00:26:57] Yeah, with Wendy and Polanco and Katz. [Redistricting
Commissioners Wendy Mitchell, Richard Polanco and Richard Katz] | don't know. | didn't have
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any beef with them but | guess | know now.
Kevin De Leon [00:27:01] Shadow Hills.

Nury Martinez [00:27:05] How the fuck are you going to put me in Shadow Hills? Not
only that, you took away the airport, you took away Anheuser-Busch you took away, which
generates about a thousand jobs. The airport generates another, fuck, man, about 5000 jobs.
Then they took away the Sepulveda Basin which is all the shit that I'm doing in preparation for
the Olympics.

Kevin De Leon [00:27:28] Hansen Dam?

Nury Martinez [00:27:28] No, Hansen Dam is Monica's. The basin is the middle of the
Valley. That's between the 405 and the 101. That huge, it's always on fire. That huge fucking
piece of land. I'm working out a deal with the Rams, I'm working out a deal with L.A. 2028. The
mayor's involved. | just got off the phone with the owner of the Rams, Stan and Kevin, on
Friday, and I'm watching all this shit, right? I'm like, hm! So you want to talk about Latino
districts, what kind of district are you trying to create? Because you're taking away our assets.
So you're just going to create poor Latino districts with nothing?

Kevin De Leon [00:28:07] With no assets.

Nury Martinez [00:28:07] And the whole Price/Marqueece shit [LA City Councilmember
Marqueece Harris Dawson], and | told Curren yesterday, | don't understand this whole thing.
Listen, Curren. The way | see it is you busted your ass to bring the Lucas Museum, you busted
your ass to build that football stadium, right?

Kevin De Leon [00:28:22] Banc of California.

Nury Martinez [00:28:23] You did all that shit and now this guy just wants to take it from
you. If he's arguing about assets, go take the airport from Bonin [LA City Councilmember Mike
Bonin]. jAndale! You want to do that? Let's go. Have your commissioner put that shit out there.

Kevin De Leon [00:28:36] Do you know why they want to take those assets? Because
they they they anticipate-.

Nury Martinez [00:28:40] Him losing.
Kevin De Leon [00:28:40] Well, that he loses, but let's say he prevails. This next

upcoming round, this will be his last four years. Then it eventually comes a Latino seat. They
want to take all those assets.

Nury Martinez [00:28:49] That's even worse. That's even more insulting.

Kevin De Leon [00:28:53] That's what it is.

Nury Martinez [00:28:53] That you're not only going to back up your brother, but that
you anticipate it going Latino because you know it's coming and you don't want that Latina or

Latino to have any access. It's even worse.

Herrera [00:29:06] Yeah but the next election is determined by you three.
Page 18 of 51



Nury Martinez [00:29:08] I'm just saying that's the, I'm glad you caught on to it because
that's exactly what they're doing.

Kevin De Leon [00:29:12] But they're fucking, they're trying to fuck another CoCo
[Community Coalition], another Latino, meaning me, by saying we will compensate you, Curren
Price, by taking half of downtown away and giving it to you.

Nury Martinez [00:29:23] Yeah. Taking that shit from you.

Kevin De Leon [00:29:24] So they fuck a future Latino for CD 9 and a current Latino for
CD 14. That's how arrogant, just how arrogant it is.

Nury Martinez [00:29:34] So going into this, it's very clear to me that Katz already had a
map even before they met. | think Bob Blumenfield, his fingerprints is all over this, and | think
they've been working with, | think they co-opted Fred Ali [Chair of the Redistricting Committee
Fred Ali]. Fred has very strong ties to the African American community in South LA. | didn't
realize to what extent. And | think they co-opt him and then the rest of it is just, you know. They
got your commissioner convinced that this Latinos seat in the Valley is worth anything. It's
bullshit. It's a fake seat. And she's headstrong about that shit.

Herrera [00:30:10] Did Danny say anything about it to you?

Nury Martinez [00:30:11] Yeah. Danny. Danny Bakewell, who | have a relationship with,
| do [Danny Bakewell, owner of the LA Sentinel and the Bakewell Company]. He's always been
there for me, | called him for some, not advice, but sort of a sounding board about Mark. He told
me some shit in private that | know I'm making the right decision based on my conversation with
him. But he also was asking me about this redistricting bullshit because he's very frustrated.
Because Mark, because Mark has his fingerprints on this shit that Marqueece is trying to do. So
even among them three, it's problematic because they're fucking each other. And so he met
with Marqueece and Curren separately to try to figure out what, if they can slice the baby in half.
Curren's not about that. So they're trying to figure out how to split Expo Park. | don't think that's
a good- That's a raw deal for Curren. What | told Danny was this. | said leave Curren alone
because he needs those assets to run for re-elect. That's his platform: job creation, economic
development, todo eso. Leave him alone. What | think should happen, if this is really about
assets, | told Danny, tell Marqueece to go after the airport. You got the People Mover, whatever
that shit is called, you've got the modernization projects coming down.

Kevin De Leon [00:31:30] And then he would go after another Black member.

Nury Martinez [00:31:30] Billions of dollars worth of contracts at the airport when
negotiating with labor on all this shit. You want to be a baller? Go after that because that's
where the fucking money's at.

Kevin De Leon [00:31:42] Because that's the fourth Black member.

Nury Martinez [00:31:43] He loved it.

Kevin De Leon [00:31:46] That's the fourth Black member. You know there's four Blacks
on the city council.
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Nury Martinez [00:31:48] Yeah. He loved it. There's a what?
Kevin De Leon [00:31:54] Four Blacks.

Nury Martinez [00:31:54] Four Blacks? Yeah, Bonin.

Kevin De Leon [00:31:56] Mike Bonin.

Herrera [00:32:00] Oh shit.

Kevin De Leon [00:32:00] Mike Bonin won't fucking ever say a peep about Latinos. He'll
never say a fuckin word about Latinos.

Herrera [00:32:01] That's dead man walking, right Gil?
Gil Cedillo [00:32:03] Yup. Yeah, he is.
Nury Martinez [00:32:05] Good. Fucker [unintelligible] fucking.

Kevin De Leon [00:32:07] He talks so much shit about homelessness and he doesn't
even fucking build anything.

Nury Martinez [00:32:10] Nada. The trackers. Look at the trackers. You and | are always
on the trackers. He got lots to put on the tracker last week. You should see the fucking 15
fucking motels or hotel, motel rooms that fucking Bonin put up. Fuck his ass.

Gil Cedillo [00:32:24] 160 placements Friday night.

Nury Martinez [00:32:26] To his 15. [laughing]

Gil Cedillo [00:32:26] Thousands of units of housing.

Ron Herrera [00:32:35] He's got to run in a recall now, right?

Nury Martinez [00:32:36] So what's going to happen with Bonin is if it qualifies if the
recall qualifies-- this is why | need to ask the city attorney-- if the recall qualifies, his recall is
scheduled for March. Recall.

Kevin De Leon [00:32:49] Not the election.

Nury Martinez [00:32:52] The election's in June so si pierde, he's still on the ballot for
June. So what does that mean? He runs twice? He gets recalled in March and then he's still on
the ballot for June. How does that work?

Kevin De Leon [00:33:08] That's crazy.

Gil Cedillo [00:33:08] He'll lose both. He's not going to rehab himself in three weeks

Nury Martinez [00:33:15] So thinking back to Marqueece, | told Danny, if you want to cut
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a deal. And if you want to, if you want to make like fucking boss moves, | would go after the
airport. He goes fuck, | love that idea. | said tell Mareecce. Go take it from his friend.

Kevin De Leon [00:33:26] So don't go--.

Nury Martinez [00:33:26] Don't go after -- leave him alone. Go get the airport from his
fucking little brother, that little bitch Bonin.

Herrera [00:33:35] [unintelligible] Black people.

Nury Martinez [00:33:35] | go, he goes what is with Bonin? | said Bonin thinks he's
fucking Black "That guy don't think he's Black." | go, he thinks he's Black.

Kevin De Leon [00:33:42] His kid is.

Nury Martinez [00:33:43] | call it the same thing.

Kevin De Leon [00:33:44] His kid is.

Nury Martinez [00:33:44] He goes, why are they so close? [unintelligible]

Kevin De Leon [00:33:47] And he's from Massachusetts.
Gil Cedillo [00:33:48] His kid? The one he adopted?

Kevin De Leon [00:33:49] His kid.

Nury Martinez [00:33:49] He's black

Gil Cedillo [00:33:49] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:33:49] Mm-hm.

Kevin De Leon [00:33:50] All these Latino kids I'm like [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:33:52] Lo trae asi during Black History Month, y lo llevo al council. Y
lo pone aca, remember? Lo trae, remember? It's an accessory. When we do the MLK parade.

Kevin De Leon [00:34:01] Just like when Nury brings-

Herrera [00:34:03] They used to have those statues on the plantations, didn't they?
[laughs]

Kevin De Leon [00:34:05] Like when Nury brings her Goyard bag or that Louis Vuitton
bag.

Nury Martinez [00:34:13] Es su negrito, like on the side. Lo trae, ¢verdad? You sit next
to him! [unintelligible] MLK for the parade that Herb used to organize [Herb Wesson, former LA
City Council President], that we all the council wanted to join Herb on the float because, he used
to do the whole float to be nice. Bonin would be like "Hey, Nury are you going to the MLK
thing?" Well, Herb invited me, yeah, I'll go. "Okay, I'm bringing, whatever the kid's name is." It's
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like the oddest thing. It's like Black and brown on this float, and then there's this white guy with
this little Black kid who's misbehaved. Este nifio has no, he's.

Kevin De Leon [00:34:49] Boundaries.

Nury Martinez [00:34:49] Yeah there are no. The kid is bouncing off the f-ing walls on
the float, practically tipping it over. There's nothing you can do to control him. Parece changuito.
And I'm just like, Oh, my God. I'm over here trying to parent this kid. I'm like you can't do that. |
sai no! And Mike is like, you know I'm like.

Gil Cedillo [00:35:10] [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:35:10] You're not fucking teaching your kid anything. It's me and
g:;inon the float trying to fucking check this little kid [claps her hands together].

Herrera [00:35:14] [laughing]

Nury Martinez [00:35:16] Me, Karen Bass y la esposa de Marqueece, Karrie. We're all
looking at each other cause we're the three women on the float, like who's gonna fucking? This
kid's going to tip us over.

Kevin De Leon [00:35:25] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:35:25] Because he's literally hanging on the rails.

Kevin De Leon [00:35:27] Jeez.

Herrera [00:35:28] Well you can't let him off because the spectators will beat his ass.

Gil Cedillo [00:35:33] Yeah. [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:35:36] They're raising him like a little white kid which | was like this
kid needs a beatdown. Like,Let me, let me take him around the corner and then [I'll bring him
back.

Herrera [00:35:43] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:35:45] Si, ¢ me entiendes? Ven pa'ca.

Kevin De Leon [00:35:49] At least a pinch, something. [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:35:51] [laughing] So anyways getting back to redistricting. That is uh,
yeah so.

Herrera [00:35:56] Well, | look at it like, like uh your opponents are broad. There's a lot
of connection between all this, all right? So and we have to be cognizant of it here. You know, |
have to be quiet about it, right? But we have to analyze who really is, you know, our opponent.

Gil Cedillo [00:36:25] Yeah.
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Herrera [00:36:26] Right? Like with Gil's opponent [City Councilmember-elect Eunisses

Hernandez], she appeared out of nowhere, a 31 year old, you know, lawyer. Who's she, right?
But once Isaac Bryan [California State Assemblymember Isaac Bryan] endorsed her.

Kevin De Leon [00:36:40] Isaac Bryan endorsed her.
Herrera [00:36:41] Yeah.
Gil Cedillo [00:36:41] Yep.

Herrera [00:36:41] It surfaced the opposition. So all the, you know, folks like with

Gascon [Los Angeles District Attorney George Gascoén] -- he did call me. He want to have
breakfast with me.

Nury Martinez [00:36:56] What's taking him so long?
Herrera [00:36:57] | haven't, | just said, hey, we need to talk.
Nury Martinez [00:37:01] Gil supported him from the.

Herrera [00:37:02] Don't worry. | got you.
Nury Martinez [00:37:03] Fuck that guy. I've turned on him. He's with the Blacks.

Herrera [00:37:08] So you just start seeing them line up. Isaac was the first one. And |

was with Isaac on uh, hanging out at Taste of Soul in South LA. So but you know it's deeper
than, because Gil and | were talking about it. It's deeper than than what you think. This just isn't
any 31 year old rookie running.

Kevin De Leon [00:37:30] Just running on her own.
Herrera [00:37:31] She's not running on her own.
Nury Martinez [00:37:33] This kid? Nuise? Whatever her name is?

Kevin De Leon [00:37:35] | met her for the first time the other day. She came, | didn't

know who she was, she introduced herself.

Nury Martinez [00:37:42] | don't know. I've never met her.

Herrera [00:37:42] Yeah, but it goes back to, you know, what has her mentors done for

our peeps?

Kevin De Leon [00:37:53] Zero.
Nury Martinez [00:37:56] Who are her mentors?
Gil Cedillo [00:37:56] Like they talked about on Thursday.

Herrera [00:38:00] Right
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Nury Martinez [00:38:00] oh.

Gil Cedillo [00:38:00] E&A [Engineers and Architects Association] was, a lot of this has
an anti-union bent.

Ron Herrera [00:38:03] Yeah.

Gil Cedillo [00:38:03] It's all about funding the CoCo's [Community Coalition] and the
whole range-.

Kevin De Leon [00:38:12] You're talking about non-profits vs unions
Herrera [00:38:12] Mm-hm.

Gil Cedillo [00:38:12] A whole range of affiliates, right? Good names, benevolent
mission, but anti-union. right?

Herrera [00:38:22] Mm-hm.

Gil Cedillo [00:38:22] He told me they wanted to count the number of engineers in the
committee meeting, and they had 7% Blacks and they were screaming for equity to get to nine.
And the town had 22% Latinos are engineers and they say we're aiming at equity not parity. It's
like, that's not parity. Half this engineers have to be, right? All those are union jobs, right?
Everything in the city is union.

Herrera [00:38:51] Mm-hm.

Gil Cedillo [00:38:51] Everything is locked down union. We need more people at the
desk, more architects, engineers to evaluate all the development that's needed. All the
development that's needed is all the jobs that we have to create. But they want to give it to a
nonprofit that CoCo dictates where, you're not really an architect, you're not really an engineer.
You're kind of a tech. Right? Oh, you don't need to be an engineer to do that position. You don't
need to be an architect. You don't need to be here. Public works? You don't need to, you know,
to pick up the trash. Everything is done by 501c3s.

Nury Martinez [00:39:27] Mm-hm.

Gil Cedillo [00:39:27] And that means all the union jobs-

Kevin De Leon [00:39:30] It's a type of, it's a different type of outsourcing.

Gil Cedillo [00:39:32] It is outsourcing. It is contracting out.

Herrera [00:39:34] It's subcontracting.

Gil Cedillo [00:39:37] It's contracting out.

Herrera [00:39:37] That's how we see it, is contracting.
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Gil Cedillo [00:39:41] 100%. So the E&A, the same people coming after you are the
same people who are coming after me.

Kevin De Leon [00:39:47] Who do you think Darlene [unintelligible].
Gil Cedillo [00:39:47] Is that her name?
Nury Martinez [00:39:52] Oh, Marleen.

Kevin De Leon [00:39:53] Marleen [Marleen Fonseca, Executive Director of Engineers &
Architects Association]

Gil Cedillo [00:39:54] African-American woman?

Nury Martinez [00:39:56] No, they're not talking about, you're talking about Engineers
and Architects. He was talking about the other. What's the other one?

Gil Cedillo [00:40:02] [unintelligible]
Nury Martinez [00:40:04] Who does [unintelligible] represent? It's not the Engineers &
Architects, it's the other one.

Gil Cedillo [00:40:12] Oh, | don't know. This was Tyler.
Nury Martinez [00:40:16] Did they get it?
Gil Cedillo [00:40:17] Yeah, they got it. They're like, frigging tossers, like, oh, wow.

Herrera [00:40:22] Yeah. [00:40:23]It's like KIWA [Korean Immigrant Workers Alliance].
KIWA does all the restaurant and small stores. They encroach on HERE and UFCW. And | had
uh, I'll share this with you all. But the woman from KIWA, Alexandria [Alexandra Suh, Executive
Director of KIWA] was critical of Alma from SEIU [Alma Hernandez, former Executive Director of
SEIU] and what went down with her, right? So she said she was driving this morning and she
didn't know if she should say anything and be critical about what just went down, but we can't
accept that kind of behavior cause you aint even in the league, you're a fucking 501(C).[35.2s]

Gil Cedillo [00:41:01] [00:41:01]See, they don't say nothing about Mark. [1.5s]
Herrera [00:41:04] [00:41:04]No no. [0.1s]
Herrera [00:41:05] [00:41:05]....Well, I, | shut her up though. [3.4s]

Nury Martinez [00:41:09] [00:41:09]And it's real sad shit that | heard what happened to
he, though.. [2.15s]

Herrera [00:41:12] [00:41:12]But | had to put her down because all the SEIU people
who were on Zoom started bringing up their screen. But once | talked right? [7.7s]

Gil Cedillo [00:41:24] [00:41:24]Everything about SEIU to me - starts 100% suspect.
Right? Come on man, | know this stuff. 100% suspect. [7.5s]
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Nury Martinez [00:41:33] It just doesn't sound like.

Gil Cedillo [00:41:34] There'll be a [unintelligible] back there, somebody, All | know is |
know the people that are going out were people who wanted to organize workers and the
people who withstood are people who wanted power.

Nury Martinez [00:41:48] So you think they wanted her out? somebody.

Gil Cedillo [00:41:48] Yeah!

Kevin De Leon [00:41:50] Well, her turned my [unintelligible] to that FPPC [Fair Political
Practices Commision] but

Nury Martinez [00:41:52] That's where it started, right?

Kevin De Leon [00:41:55] Yeah.
Nury Martinez [00:41:57] With the FPPC investigation.

Kevin De Leon [00:41:57] And let you in [unintelligible] with the taxes and FPPP stuff,
but I've said to folks listen | don't know about this FPPP stuff, but | know Alma, she's a good
strong Latina woman, it's $10,000 in 2014 independent expenditure state senate race in Orange
County [unintelligible]. All about food. Are you fucking kidding me? Really?

Gil Cedillo [00:42:16] Yeah. You know like the tacos,] really?

Gil Cedillo [00:42:19] Well, at least.

Kevin De Leon [00:42:20] El esposo, if el esposo si el tiene bronca, es el esposo. But
you're really going to come.

Nury Martinez [00:42:27] That's how | saw that too. He might have had some payroll
issues. Whatever. I'm not I'm not making excuses for that. People get sloppy. No se.

Herrera [00:42:35] The bigger thing is is they're looking at certain people.

Gil Cedillo [00:42:41] You're right.

Herrera [00:42:42] right. And we just can't give it. We can't you know, we can't give
ourselves to em. And it's hard because | mean, you know, your staff might do something fucked
up right? You gotta answer for it, but. And you know Gil, lived through this. Martin Ludlow
[former LA City Councilmember Martin Ludlow]

Gil Cedillo [00:43:03] Yeah.

Herrera [00:43:04] Martin Ludlow.

Gil Cedillo [00:43:05] Yeah.

Herrera [00:43:06] They weren't after Martin. They just said, okay, fucker. Want to be
that way? Bam. You know, so.

Page 26 of 51



Kevin De Leon [00:43:15] With Janett Humphries? [former President, SEIU Local 99]

Gil Cedillo [00:43:16] All politics. She sat there every place | went. She was there with
her daughter. We, you know.

Nury Martinez [00:43:27] [unintelligible name].

Gil Cedillo [00:43:28] Yeah, signed off. [unintelligible]. She's a teacher's aide. They put
her in this position right? And have her up there. Every, every, everything | went to, she was
there.

Nury Martinez [00:43:40] | got along with her.

Gil Cedillo [00:43:41] And then they jumped her right then.
Nury Martinez [00:43:43] | didn't think she was very smart.

Gil Cedillo [00:43:47] They jumped her.

Nury Martinez [00:43:47] But uh se bien conmigo. | used to get along with her boyfriend.
What's his name? Used to be head of 997

Herrera [00:43:52] [unintelligible name].

Nury Martinez [00:43:53] That's a fucking shady motherfucker. Yeah. One time | was in
uh, | remember when me and Vladovic [former LAUSD Boardmember Richard Vladovic] on the
school board almost went to blows in a closed session meeting. Vladovic called on
[unintelligible] to snitch on me like that | had disrespected him, which | did um cause he yelled at
Ménica Garcia [former LAUSD Boardmember Monica Garcia] and fuckin Monica Garcia just
fucking stood there and took it. You gonna fuckin let him talk to you like that? Fuck that shit. I'm
getting up. And then | tapped in to judia [Jew] Tamar Galatzan [former LAUSD Boardmember
Tamar Galatzan]. And I'm like, this is a chola, pobrecita Monica, I'm like for as big as you are
and as loud as you are, you can't fucking defend yourself. I'm not gonna be spoken to that way
and I'm not gonna let you get spoken to that way, so | tap Tamar in and we both took his ass on.
Then [unintelligible] called me. To try to check me? And I'm like, fuck you dude, you too.
Fucking, I'm going why you? Fuck this guy. How do you fucking let these people disrespect
Ménica. You guys haven't given her a job? You wouldn't even give her a fucking salary
increase.

Gil Cedillo [00:44:55] Nothing.

Nury Martinez [00:44:55] And Monica was a mayor, who couldn't get a salary increase.
That time and political optics [unintelligible] tanto. But meanwhile we're fucking scraping, right?

Gil Cedillo [00:45:04] Everything.

Nury Martinez [00:45:04] Fucking making $25,000 a year, having other full time jobs
and Monica just lived on that. | think.

Herrera [00:45:11] She made everybody rich.
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Nury Martinez [00:45:12] Pobrecita, I- all of the
Herrera [00:45:14] She made them get rich.

Nury Martinez [00:45:14] For all of these fucking guys and they [unintelligible] I'm like
man Antonio used her to the tenth degree. It's fucked up.

Gil Cedillo [00:45:24] Made everybody rich.

Nury Martinez [00:45:25] That was my, so me and Bill became friendly after that. Uh but
dude, whew! We have [laughs]

Herrera [00:45:33] You and | had these discussions in different ends of the city, right?
tBhl(Jat same discussion 50 years ago that we're having today.

Herrera [00:45:42] mMm-hm.

Herrera [00:45:42] right?

Nury Martinez [00:45:46] So what are we going to do about redistricting? Is that what
you're wanting to talk about?

Gil Cedillo [00:45:49] Let me say this about this. So unlike 25 years ago, we do have a
Mexican in charge of the Fed. We have a Mexican in charge of the council. We have more

members on the council. We're in a different spot now than we were 25 years ago, but the thing
for us is to exercise our power.

Herrera [00:46:17] Exactly.

Kevin De Leon [00:46:17] To get together. We exercise our power.

Gil Cedillo [00:46:21] You're right. There's three seats. Figure out the valley. The seats
on this corridor? Historic African-American, which | could support one. Maybe two. Those are
Latino seats. You know what | mean?

Herrera [00:46:37] yeah.

Gil Cedillo [00:46:37] Get Fernando Guerra [professor of political science at Loyola
Marymount University] in here. And there 's 57 out of 60 seats that African-Americans are in?
Are Latinos seats. From the Comptons to the Gardenas to the.

Nury Martinez [00:46:48] Even in Inglewood probably?

Herrera [00:46:49] All in 100% right? In the city? What's Curren at 76%.

Nury Martinez [00:46:57] 86.

Herrera [00:46:57] 86.
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Herrera [00:47:00] Fuckin South Central.

Herrera [00:47:00] You can't throw a rock and not hit a Mexican.

Herrera [00:47:01] South Central.

Nury Martinez [00:47:03] 86

Herrera [00:47:04] The 15th is also, right?

Herrera [00:47:07] Yeah.

Herrera [00:47:08] And the, and the eighth or the 10™.

Herrera [00:47:11] The 15th should be run by union members and Latinos.

Herrera [00:47:15] Yep yeah Chicano union members. Lot of longshoreman. right?
Down there. Teamsters.

Nury Martinez [00:47:21] [on the phone] No,I'm at the Fed.

Herrera [00:47:22] Right? It's uh the strong, one of the strongholds.

Nury Martinez [00:47:25] Yeah, uh huh.

Gil Cedillo [00:47:28] We've got to get, there are some talented people for the 10™.
Right? [unintelligible name], people who grew up there, not the parachute in, not the | went to

Yale, I'm gonna come back and parachute in, but real people who grew up there.

Nury Martinez [00:47:44] [in the background] No, no no that's not true. Um, you should
call Sara about that because Sara's got more information.

Gil Cedillo [00:47:49] And then taking the airport. | like that idea of taking the airport.
Cause that's powerful. And not to have a Bonin there, but to have somebody who cares about
all the jobs, all the development.

Nury Martinez [00:48:01] Not at all. | don't, that's not [unintelligible], and we have no
reason to do that [unintelligible].

Herrera [00:48:06] That development of the airport is rich.

Kevin De Leon [00:48:06] What | think is important is that we speak about expansion.

Nury Martinez [00:48:10] [in the background on the phone?] And the, the, what's before
them now? Or what they're attempting to do, they didn't even make that argument with that
map.

Kevin De Leon [00:48:15] CD 14, CD 1, Monica, Nury right.
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Nury Martinez [00:48:19] You are talking about.

Kevin De Leon [00:48:21] The base has to be protected as well and make sure it stays
that way for us and then when we're gone, you know? If I'm successful, I'm out next year.

Nury Martinez [00:48:30] So you should just call sara see if she can tell you more of that
because she's been talking about that.

Kevin De Leon [00:48:33] If you're successful right? you're out in four years. CD 1
remains Latino, CD 14 remains Latino.

Nury Martinez [00:48:39] Talk to you later, bye. bye bye
Kevin De Leon [00:48:40] So as we talk about the expansion.

Gil Cedillo [00:48:41] That's why Saturday | told you | can't go to Eagle Rock. | can't go
to Highland Park. They don't like me

Nury Martinez [00:48:46] But does that map have you going to Eagle Rock and
Highland Park?

Gil Cedillo [00:48:49] One of them did | think.

Kevin De Leon [00:48:50] Which one? Where is it theres two, K 2.57 [unintelligible].
Nury Martinez [00:48:54] You have the maps, Ron? I'd like to get some clarity.
Herrera [00:48:58] Which which one? The K 2.5?

Nury Martinez [00:49:02] Whatever map you got because um, we're all over the place,
and these guys already have their own deals.

Herrera [00:49:12] The 64. What is it uh, 932 that one? The latest with the LACDA one?

Nury Martinez [00:49:18] | think [00:49:18]no matter what happens, Gil, we're going to
have to fix it in our house. [3.2s]

Gil Cedillo [00:49:21] [00:49:21]Yes. [0.0s]
Nury Martinez [00:49:22] So they've come up with-

Gil Cedillo [00:49:25] And that's in charge of the council. We have more members on
the council. We're in a different spot now than we were 25 years ago. But | think for us, it's to
exercise our power to get together if we are exercising power. You're right. There's three seats
in the valley. The seats on this corridor, historic African-American, which | could support one.
Maybe two. Those aren't real seats. Yeah. Get Fernando Guerra in here. There's 57 out of 60
seats that African-Americans are in, are Latino seats. From the Comptons, to the Gardenas, to
this.

Nury Martinez [00:50:11] Even Inglewood probably.
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Gil Cedillo [00:50:12] Oh Inglewood 100% right? In the city. What's Curren at, 76%?

Nury Martinez [00:50:19] 86.

Kevin De Leon [00:50:20] 86, oh my God. You can't throw a rock and not hit a Mexican.
Ron Herrera [00:50:23] South Central.

Nury Martinez [00:50:25] 86.

Gil Cedillo [00:50:27] The 15th, is also, right?
Ron Herrera [00:50:29] Yeah.

Gil Cedillo [00:50:30] And that and the 8th and 10".
Ron Herrera [00:50:32] The, the 15th should be run by union members and Latinos.

Gil Cedillo [00:50:38] Young Chicano union members, longshoremen, right down there.
The Teamsters.

Nury Martinez [00:50:42] I'm at the Fed.

Gil Cedillo [00:50:44] It's a strong one of the strongholds.

Nury Martinez [00:50:48] Yeah.

Kevin De Leon [00:50:51] Got to get there. Some talented people for the 10th. So we
Damascus people who grew up there under a then and once a year come back and start

shooting the real people up there.

Nury Martinez [00:51:07] Now, none of us, of course, several months ago there was
trouble for me.

Kevin De Leon [00:51:11] And then taking the airport and getting in the airport. That's
powerful enough to have a man in there, for example. Somebody cares about all the jobs
involved.

Nury Martinez [00:51:23] Not at all. And that is a way of war. And we have no reason to
do that. What I.

Kevin De Leon [00:51:28] Think is important is as we speak about the expansion.
Nury Martinez [00:51:32] And the.

Kevin De Leon [00:51:33] Crumbling.

Nury Martinez [00:51:34] Before.

Kevin De Leon [00:51:36] You do that and you make that argument about La monica.
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Nury Martinez [00:51:41] Where you are talking that the.

Kevin De Leon [00:51:43] United States has to be protected as well and made sure it's
lightweight for us. And then what we've got, you know, unsuccessful.

Nury Martinez [00:51:53] So called seven successful World War years.
Kevin De Leon [00:51:58] Does anyone remains left to the.
Nury Martinez [00:52:01] To.

Kevin De Leon [00:52:03] Talk about the expansion? I'm sorry, Senator. | told you | can't
go to Iraq. | can't do anything.

Nury Martinez [00:52:09] But is that probably going to go up and then apart? One of the.

Kevin De Leon [00:52:12] Things | think we're doing here is it has to be two lines.
There's one book.

Nury Martinez [00:52:17] You have a lot of wrong. And | like to get some clarity.
Kevin De Leon [00:52:21] Which which one? They had to find.

Nury Martinez [00:52:25] Whatever map you got because. We're all over the place. And
these guys already have their own beloved 64.

Kevin De Leon [00:52:35] What is it, 932 now? The latest on the weather.

Nury Martinez [00:52:40] No matter what happens, though, we're going to have to fix it
in our house.

Gil Cedillo [00:52:44] Yes.

Nury Martinez [00:52:45] So let's come up with options. The the whole thing is, push
both of them. And then we'll have to figure it out in house. That's it.

Gil Cedillo [00:52:52] That's it | think.

Nury Martinez [00:52:53] And so amend it, make changes now. This commission is
fucking gone rogue. Absolutely rogue and they're fucking useless at this point. So we just move
them both and then we'll fucking figure it out from there. But if you're pushing whack map?
You're going to end up with a fucking a disaster on the council. So push both.

Gil Cedillo [00:53:14] Another thing.

Nury Martinez [00:53:15] That's all I'm asking.

Gil Cedillo [00:53:16] That that process is

Gil Cedillo [00:53:19] | neoned to hear, you know me and process right?
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Nury Martinez [00:53:22] That whole process shit that they're arguing-

Gil Cedillo [00:53:25] I'm not so much on the process as the result, the outcome,
because there's certain people who don't merit like, us rescuing them. Your comadre, right?

Nury Martinez [00:53:37] I'm not arguing about that. [ Herrera laughs]
Kevin De Leon [00:53:40] Quien es su comad- who is your comadre?

Nury Martinez [00:53:44] Nithya. [LA City Councilmember Nithya Raman]
Gil Cedillo [00:53:44] She doesn't merit. Right?
Nury Martinez [00:53:46] But this map doesn't.

Gil Cedillo [00:53:46] She's not our ally. She is not gonna help us. Her district is not a
district we can count on.

Kevin De Leon [00:53:53] You're saying that's the one to put in the blender and chop up
left and right.

Nury Martinez [00:53:56] Well, that's what they did.
Gil Cedillo [00:53:56] Yeah, why not?

Nury Martinez [00:53:57] But it also impacts everybody else. It impacts the valley which
fucks me, and I'm not cool with that.

Kevin De Leon [00:54:04] Yeah
Nury Martinez [00:54:04] It impacts, whether you like Mitch [LA City Councilmember
Mitch O'Farrell] or not, it impacts him. It impacts you and it impacts Curren. The whole point

here is how do we stabilize the valley.

Herrera [00:54:14] Hang on one sec. The kid that's running from HERE [referring to
CD13 Cadidate Hugo Soto-Martinez], he ain't on your side either.

Gil Cedillo [00:54:19] No.

Nury Martinez [00:54:20] Oh no | know.

Herrera [00:54:21] Hugo Soto.

Kevin De Leon [00:54:22] Who is it? Where is he running?
Nury Martinez [00:54:23] Running against Mitch

Herrera [00:54:24] Mitch. So her your point on Mitch is, | just interrupted her but |
apologize for that, but | want to make sure that we protect Mitch-
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Gil Cedillo [00:54:32] Allies.
Herrera [00:54:33] Because this guy is, this guy is your opponent.

Gil Cedillo [00:54:38] [unintelligible] The one | know, and the one | don't know.
Herrera [00:54:40] Yes.

Gil Cedillo [00:54:41] [laughing] That's it, that's it. One devil and another devil.
Herrera [00:54:43] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [00:54:46] I'd rather the devil | know. So my point here is don't mess up
the valley, cause we're cool in the valley. Why you wanna fuck with Krekorian [LA City Council
member Paul Krekorian] for?

Gil Cedillo [00:54:56] | don't knoi.

Nury Martinez [00:54:56] Nobody wants a little Armenian love? | mean, they have done
anything to us. He's not a problem. Stabilize the valley. Nithya Is not going to get the perfect
district. We're not going to give her a renters district. That's what she wants. | told her, that's not
happening. You're going to get the district that you're going to get. You're going to have to run,
and probably in a district that more than half of them don't know who you are. Go fucking do the
work and see if you can get re-elected. But our commitment is not to re-elect her. That's not my
commitment, right?

Herrera [00:55:24] No. She wants to rile up the renters to create a base and not do
anything for the renters. But she's just got to keep that agitation going.

Nury Martinez [00:55:34] She's not going to get the renters. We're not, we can't give her
that.

Kevin De Leon [00:55:37] Because the thing is, is like, for example, CD 1 or CD 14, of
course, in the immediate for Gil's reelection. But then Gil has one term. It's not us. It's for Latino
strength for the foreseeable future whereas for her, it's not about- it's about just her as an
individual.

Gil Cedillo [00:55:55] Right.

Herrera [00:55:56] For for last years,.

Gil Cedillo [00:55:57] She hasn't even, hasn't even endorsed me.

Nury Martinez [00:56:00] Well, we're going to.

Gil Cedillo [00:56:02] She hasn't even endorsed me. [00:56:03]I'm gonna break her.
[0.0s]

Nury Martinez [00:56:05] We're going to get to that point. So is, what is this?

Herrera [00:56:09] One of the maps.
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Nury Martinez [00:56:12] Which ones are these?
Gil Cedillo [00:56:15] Listen backstop is, it comes to the council.

Nury Martinez [00:56:18] Yeah, but give me something | can work with. You. Give me a
fucked up district work where, where you piss off the entire valley. That's not gonna work.

Kevin De Leon [00:56:25] Yeah, the valley's important.

Nury Martinez [00:56:26] Why why why are people fucking with us? [laughing] Why? It's
always the case. We don't get involved in anybody else's neighborhoods.

Kevin De Leon [00:56:34] The, all the Latinos for some reason. [unintelligible], Sonja
Diaz [Redistricting Commission Vice Co-Chair]

Nury Martinez [00:56:40] Dale, why?

Kevin De Leon [00:56:40] Rocky Delgadillo [Redistricting Commissioner and former LA
City Attorney].

Nury Martinez [00:56:41] But why?

Kevin De Leon [00:56:41] Everyone but the UFCW one they all got rolled.

Herrera [00:56:45] | think what happens is just, is it's like anything else, it'll just get in
that, oh, okay. Okay, okay. And then other people have probably said what? Okay. They don't
really. I'm sure Katz [Redistricting Commissioner and former Assembly member Richard Katz]

and his crew have a agenda.

Nury Martinez [00:57:01] The judios [JewsC cut their deal with um South LA. That's how
| see it. And they're gonna screw everybody else.

Herrera [00:57:10] Was it Mark?

Nury Martinez [00:57:12] And Katz.

Herrera [00:57:12] So here's like for us, | didn't finish, but so we got the the Gil's
opponent, whatever you want to call them, right? And then you have, you know, the Coco
group, right? Marqueece. And then you have us right? Who believe in union and you know
helping poor Latinos. So uh we could if if the council split three ways which it very well could
then you got the whites on there, right? So four? We're the minority with 25% at that point.

Kevin De Leon [00:57:53] | thin, willk Curren will come with us?

Nury Martinez [00:57:54] Yeah.

Herrera [00:57:55] No, but. | mean, just in the future.

Nury Martinez [00:57:57] Curren will come with us.
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Kevin De Leon [00:57:58] Curren will come us, Krekorian | think will come with us. But
I'm going to make sure that the labor map is better for Krekorian.

Nury Martinez [00:58:07] He also wants his guy elected, so he needs a district that
Adrin Nazarian [State Assemblymember] can win in. That's what they want. They want to
assure. They want to be reassured that they have not a Armenian district in the valley because
that doesn't exist, but they want as many Armenians in that district as possible to be able to
play. Now, | don't think Adrin, Adrin gets elected, um if a white, reputable white business woman
runs in that district. It's still pretty white. But that's on them. And I'm not I'm not cutting that deal
with anybody because | don't know. | don't know that he can win.

Herrera [00:58:41] You know that Aveen, uh worked for Caruso [Billionaire mayoral
candidate Rick Caruso].

Nury Martinez [00:58:47] Areen. [Areen Ibranossian, former Chief of Staff for
Councilmember Krekorian]

Ron Herrera [00:58:48] Or.

Nury Martinez [00:58:51] No, ya se fue. He started his own business.

Ron Herrera [00:58:52] Yeah, he's with Caruso.

Nury Martinez [00:58:54] Yeah, | like him.

Ron Herrera [00:58:55] He's cool. | mean [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [00:58:58] He's been helpful to me in the past. He's critical of Krekorian
because they had a small falling out when Areen left his office. Krekorian was really pissed off
ﬁlnrg stopped talking to him. | think they've made up. But | get along with Areen. | have fun with

Kevin De Leon [00:59:12] Is this him? What's he look like?

Nury Martinez [00:59:13] Areen, the guy with the one eyebrow.

Kevin De Leon [00:59:15] It's a little guy.

Herrera [00:59:16] tall guy

Nury Martinez [00:59:17] Used to be Antonio's body person. Right. That's how | met
him. He's married to a friend of mine.

Gil Cedillo [00:59:23] What's his name?
Nury Martinez [00:59:24] Areen what's his last name?

Herrera [00:59:27] [unintelligible]
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Nury Martinez [00:59:27] No sé.

Herrera [00:59:28] ljeerian?
Gil Cedillo [00:59:28] It ends, uh it ends in I-A-N I'll bet you.

Nury Martinez [00:59:32] What are we going to do, guys? | mean.

Kevin De Leon [00:59:34] So the question is because

Herrera [00:59:35] You're going to take care of yourselves.

Kevin De Leon [00:59:37] Yeah.

Herrera [00:59:38] Whatever he does for you.

Nury Martinez [00:59:39] Yeah but so do we give up on this commission? Is there
anything that, is there- Is Polanco gonna keep fucking with the valley like. | don't even
understand what his shit's about.

Kevin De Leon [00:59:47] Cannabis.

Nury Martinez [00:59:49] Yeah. Pero does he have the best interest in mind for you or is
he trying to create cannabis lines? That's how | see it.

Gil Cedillo [00:59:56] You know how | feel about cannabis. So you spent nothing from
me. He's got a simple charge. Protect me, advance me to go west. | don't need the Northeast, |
don't need Eagle Rock, | don't need Highland Park. | don't need Lincoln Heights. And so those
proposals that we're talking about, | mean, that's the axis for me. And | don't need Elysian. |
mean all these proposals to prot-, well | don't want to say to protect the valley but the different
configurations, end up giving me headaches. All those four areas are headaches for me.

Nury Martinez [01:00:32] So, what is.

Gil Cedillo [01:00:33] Elysian Valley's a headache, Eagle Rock's a headache, Highland
Park's a headache, Lincoln Heights. | don't need those areas. | have poor people.

Kevin De Leon [01:00:41] The Elysian, Eagle Rock and Highland Park are white. And
Highland Park which is white. Lincoln Heights is.

Gil Cedillo [01:00:49] Taken over by whites.

Herrera [01:00:51] Is it?

Kevin De Leon [01:00:52] But not voters [unintelligible] You talking about the activists?
Nury Martinez [01:00:54] Well, this is what I'm trying to figure out Gil. Like your-

Gil Cedillo [01:00:58] Voters go to work and and and go home.

Nury Martinez [01:01:00] So, all these communities you keep mentioning, | don't know
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where you go.
Gil Cedillo [01:01:02] They're being dropped into my area.

Nury Martinez [01:01:06] With this map.

Gil Cedillo [01:01:07] With the new proposal.

Nury Martinez [01:01:11] It's right here.

Gil Cedillo [01:01:11] The latest proposal hands me

Nury Martinez [01:01:14] It's right here. It stayed the same and that's what you don't
want.

Gil Cedillo [01:01:17] Yes! His only charge is to grow me south and west.

Nury Martinez [01:01:23] So has he done that yet?

Gil Cedillo [01:01:25] That's what the map is. The one that's that your object to. That's
what that map does. And so when you're fixing things in the valley, you're sending me
headaches to my side.

Nury Martinez [01:01:38] That's why you're not down with that plan.

Kevin De Leon [01:01:39] Your referring to the labor map?

Nury Martinez [01:01:41] Yeah.

Kevin De Leon [01:01:43] There's two maps K25. And then the labor.

Gil Cedillo [01:01:46] K25, I'm good with |, I, I, we all looked at the world from what we
said and | look at my K25 map, I'm good. When another map comes in and dumps headaches
from you and Mitch to me, you guys are give me your headaches.

Kevin De Leon [01:02:01] I'm not giving no one a headache.

Gil Cedillo [01:02:03] Well, I'll just say that that 14 is Eagle Rock. Highland Park is Eagle
Rock.

Herrera [01:02:09] So how do you, how? Can you massage Gil's issues in council
though right?

Gil Cedillo [01:02:18] Mmm-hm
Nury Martinez [01:02:18] That's what-
Gil Cedillo [01:02:19] The west and south would get and then you gotta choose.

Kevin De Leon [01:02:22] What are you saying? West what what what are you referring
to? Ktown?
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Gil Cedillo [01:02:26] Towards Ktown yeah.

Kevin De Leon [01:02:26] All of it? Half of it? quarter of it?

Gil Cedillo [01:02:28] No, towards the gateway, towards Vermont. Nothing with Ktown.
Nury Martinez [01:02:32] Is that what you want, Ktown?

Gil Cedillo [01:02:33] No, | don't want Ktown. I'm saying that's where the growth goes
towards Ktown. Nobody even, they say KTown, what's the borders? Right. | know Ktown we go
sixth to Vermont I'm good. that gives me more populations.

Nury Martinez [01:02:46] So this map right here Gil. What part of this. You don't, what
part of it you don't want? This is one.

Gil Cedillo [01:02:53] CD one.
Nury Martinez [01:02:55] You good with Chinatown?
Gil Cedillo [01:02:56] Yeah. Chinatown's my area.

Nury Martinez [01:02:57] Here's pico, this is your base. I'm not | don't want to speak out
of turn, but Westlake and Pico Union is your base, correct?

Gil Cedillo [01:03:05] Correct.
Nury Martinez [01:03:05] Chinatown | think you're good in. Elysian Park?
Gil Cedillo [01:03:10] Elysian Park. I'm okay, but.

Nury Martinez [01:03:13] But this is Labor's map, so we're trying to figure out what part
of this map are you not good with?

Gil Cedillo [01:03:20] I'm not good with anything that adds more Elysian Park to me, I'm
not good with anything adds from Highland Park or Eagle Rock. | don't see the streets here, so
it's hard for me to say, right, without seeing the streets here.

Nury Martinez [01:03:33] Okay.
Gil Cedillo [01:03:33] | don't know what | got.

Nury Martinez [01:03:34] If, if we can get you the streets and this, this part of Highland
Park is favorable for you. Are you good with this map? Because that's what | don't understand. |
understand your problem. | get that part. But if we can slice and dice this baby up to cut you off
where you think the favorable people are, and gringos and some of the other parts you need to
someone else, I'm all for that. | just need to know what I'm working with with this map. So what
is it on this map you're not good with?

Gil Cedillo [01:04:07] | have to show this to Debby. [Debby Kim, Chief of Staff for Gil
Cedillo]
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Nury Martinez [01:04:08] Oh.

Gil Cedillo [01:04:09] Okay?

Nury Martinez [01:04:09] So can | get you this map in street form?

Gil Cedillo [01:04:12] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [01:04:17] That's what | need. Can Ackley [Ackley Padilla, Chief of Staff
for  Nury Martinez] walk Debby through a link on a computer today to look at this map and
find out where where the cut off, what part of Highland Park is?

Gil Cedillo [01:04:28] Yeah yeah yeah.

Nury Martinez [01:04:29] Okay because | don't believe that this map is bad for you.

Gil Cedillo [01:04:33] | understand.

Nury Martinez [01:04:35] | believe that we cut off the people that are.

Gil Cedillo [01:04:38] There's population as Kevin mentioned. And then there's politics.

Nury Martinez [01:04:42] | understand.

Gil Cedillo [01:04:42] And the politics are as important to us as the population. So you're
right, the voters go to work and [unintelligible] and come home and they're done. But the
activists, right? They're there 24/7.

Nury Martinez [01:04:57] [unintelligible].

Gil Cedillo [01:04:57] And they don't want us. | mean, the thing is, you've seen the
meetings. It's not ginned up. This is they're clamoring to go over there because they have some
idea of some Chicano mecca of Lincoln Heights, El Sereno, Boyle Heights. That's not us, but
they want to go, go in peace man, go.

Nury Martinez [01:05:15] This map takes them out. No. We heard you. We heard you
and they're gone. But | just want to make sure that what you're asking for is really the reality
when it comes to the data and how these people are going, how how it's trending, because it
might sound good in concept that you want this part. But if we go back and look at the numbers
of how they're trending and it's a lot more Berners, a lot more white people, that does not help
you.

Gil Cedillo [01:05:40] Mm-".

Nury Martinez [01:05:40] Okay.

Herrera [01:05:41] As soon as you guys.
Gil Cedillo [01:05:42] We know that that's why we're against the Northeast.
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Nury Martinez [01:05:46] Okay well we can't take all of the Northeast off either, who
takes the rest of the northeast? | mean, it's problematic for everybody. So | think we're going to
have to have some problem armas. All of us have to eat a little bit of shit, right? It's not gonna
be a perfect fucking map.

Gil Cedillo [01:06:00] Mitch? Mitch is a darling for for that type of people. And, he's a
darling-

Nury Martinez [01:06:05] You know, okay, well look at his district. W,hat part-

Gil Cedillo [01:06:07] I'm the only Moreno that's here, right? [laughing]

Nury Martinez [01:06:11] And he's not going to get a perfect district either. I'm just trying
to get a majority of a good district so that you all can get reelected. We're all going to have to
fucking face the fact.

Gil Cedillo [01:06:21] Debby can tell, Debby can tell Ackley what our problems are.

Nury Martinez [01:06:25] Okay | believe that's happened. | don't believe it's getting
through though Gil. And this is why I'm kinda- | don't know. | don't know how else to.

Gil Cedillo [01:06:33] So let me say this. So Debby can tell Ackley what our problems
are and then everything else, we're agnostic. We're agnostic. But | will tell you, there are certain,
certain people who are deserving. And certain people who aren't.

Kevin De Leon [01:06:45] You know, what wouldn't be a bad idea? Is, is Debby, Ackley
and then Jennifer [Jennifer Barraza, Chief of Staff for Kevin De Leon]? For them three to-

Nury Martinez [01:06:54] Okay | see, What time is the meeting tonight? | don't even
know.

Kevin De Leon [01:06:57] Is there another meeting?

Nury Martinez [01:06:57] It's another fucking, | don't- | hope they can stop meeting.
These fuckers are, I'm so done. like just stop meeting. Damn una vez throw in the towel shut up.
Thank you very much for your service in fact that's what Krekorian, is pressuring me to do is
blow the whole fucking thing up.

Kevin De Leon [01:07:11] But | think it, for perception wise, to your point is then they
can do what we want them to do, right?

Nury Martinez [01:07:18] So just move two maps forward.

Kevin De Leon [01:07:20] If they were as cool if, we were cool like, [unintelligible] and |
pulled Sonja because you pull [unintelligible] You | have to pull Sonja too.

Nury Martinez [01:07:29] Yo se.

Kevin De Leon [01:07:29] Because | can't have her [unintelligible].
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Nury Martinez [01:07:30] It is it is going to be problems for us because these people are
so called purists.

Kevin De Leon [01:07:35] Yeah.
Nury Martinez [01:07:36] Y se crean que, you know, they're above it all. And you know,.
Kevin De Leon [01:07:39] We've created a Frankenstein monster.

Nury Martinez [01:07:41] We've created a fucking, these people are, they feel like
they're in charge of themselves. You ain't in charge of anybody

Herrera [01:07:46] Are they, uh yeah

Nury Martinez [01:07:48] Who the fuck do you think is like.

Herrera [01:07:50] Has a life of its own.

Nury Martinez [01:07:52] Who's fucking this monkey?

Kevin De Leon [01:07:52] A life of its own which is a, a, a lesson.

Nury Martinez [01:07:54] and |, | never worked under these type of

Kevin De Leon [01:07:59] Conditions?

Nury Martinez [01:07:59] Conditions. Like I'm of the opinion, right, that if | get appointed
L?)mething

Kevin De Leon [01:08:04] | take direction.

Nury Martinez [01:08:06] Right here. What do you need me to do? Because I'm your I'm
your person. Like, what is it? What do you want me to move? And I'm clear about my job, these

motherfuckers. I'm like.

Gil Cedillo [01:08:16] My guy has taken care of me. Right. But he's created heartburn.
For everybody else.

Nury Martinez [01:08:21] | don't know that that's true though Gil. | don't

Gil Cedillo [01:08:24] I'm sorry. We are satisfied I'm telling you with Polanco that's the
K2.5, and ammended we're goo with that. We can live with that. We think it's generous to your
guy, Mitch, but

Nury Martinez [01:08:39] Why do you keep saying my guy?

Herrera [01:08:41] Well he's my guy.

Gil Cedillo [01:08:43] And your guy, he's Ron's guy. Where's your pro-terra?
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[unintelligible].

Nury Martinez [01:08:44] Are you not cool with him anymore? | needed a fuckin place

holder, | don't need anybody to do my job? Trust me. All these guys uh, you know

Gil Cedillo [01:08:54] I'm good with- look at.

Nury Martinez [01:08:55] No offense to both of you but.
Gil Cedillo [01:08:57] Look at how hard | work.

Nury Martinez [01:08:58] | do all the work.

Gil Cedillo [01:08:58] Look how hard | worked to not let this be a compare contrast to

Echo Park.

Nury Martinez [01:09:04] I'l thought you guys were okay, you sound like you guys were

okay? | think. Fuck, man? You had me fooled, I'm oh yes esse, dude |, we call it the bromance.
A covid bromance. They go on covid. Yeah, they're, like, complimenting each other. This and
this and this for that.

this.

Gil Cedillo [01:09:19] He does good work, | [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [01:09:20] And I'm like oh fuck. | didn't get the memao.

Gil Cedillo [01:09:23] | distinguish the work and the people.

Nury Martinez [01:09:25] And now we're back to like battling, so | don't understand.

Gil Cedillo [01:09:28] I'm not battling and look at how much | fought to keep em out of

Herrera [01:09:32] He's a, he's a T.eamster | gotta support. He's family.
Unidentified [01:09:34] Yeah.

Nury Martinez [01:09:36] Who?

Herrera [01:09:37] Mitch.

Nury Martinez [01:09:37] He's a teamster?

Herrera [01:09:37] Yeah, that's why this guy running from HERE [referring to CD13

candidate Hugo Soto Martinez] | already told Susan it's you against us baby. [Susan Minato,
President of UNITE HERE Local 11]

Nury Martinez [01:09:41] Sometimes you got to bring people a little closer to try to

control them a little bit, like, sort of like calm the hell down. | get it. He's a, he's a diva. |
understand that.
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Gil Cedillo [01:09:51] But look, look, here's the deal. | would | would not mess with this
process. Let it end, and then let us resolve it. Right. That's what | told Paul [referring to
Councilmember Paul Krekorian].

Herrera [01:10:01] We've gotta poll like right away, we gotta as soon as this stuff is
done, we gotta poll.

Nury Martinez [01:10:07] We gotta what?

Kevin De Leon [01:10:07] Poll, poll.

Gil Cedillo [01:10:08] We gotta poll.

Herrera [01:10:09] Poll in your district.

Kevin De Leon [01:10:11] yes, Gil, let me like.

Herrera [01:10:11] Especially like, one is like with Gil | want to poll right away.

Kevin De Leon [01:10:14] Let me ask this Gil. So if you go in more into uh Ktown right?
are those more Latino voters?

Gil Cedillo [01:10:24] Yep.

Nury Martinez [01:10:24] They're renters?
Gil Cedillo [01:10:24] Ktown's a misnomer.
Kevin De Leon [01:10:26] Okay.

Gil Cedillo [01:10:26] It's called Ktown, but, because its got a lot of Koreans but it's all
Latinos.

Kevin De Leon [01:10:30] So those are the ones you want to pick, you'd like to pick up.
Nury Martinez [01:10:33] But not all of Ktown.
Kevin De Leon [01:10:34] Who do they belong to right now? That they belong too.

Nury Martinez [01:10:36] Right now they're in ten. All of it and Nithya wants to play for,
for um Ktown, | said that's not gonna happen.

Gil Cedillo [01:10:42] The northern part is hers

Nury Martinez [01:10:44] | didn't want to beef with Mark. So don't beef with Mark. Let
him take, and that serves us.

Kevin De Leon [01:10:48] But that isn't the beef with Mark.

Nury Martinez [01:10:49] Pero mira. It serves us to not give her all of Ktown.
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Kevin De Leon [01:10:53] yeah.

Nury Martinez [01:10:53] Because if you do, that solidifies her renter's district and that is
not a good thing for any of us. You have to keep her on the fence.

Kevin De Leon [01:11:00] Yeah.

Gil Cedillo [01:11:01] Visualize this, visualize this Kevin. Alvarado, all right? Lafayette
Park.

Kevin De Leon [01:11:07] Lafayette Park?

Herrera [01:11:08] We just go a little further here and we.
Nury Martinez [01:11:10] Que mas?

Herrera [01:11:10] To Vermont.

Gil Cedillo [01:11:11] Sixth to Vermont.

Kevin De Leon [01:11:13] That's what like UFCW's at, that's where the pipe trades are
at.

Gil Cedillo [01:11:15] yeah, yea.

Nury Martinez [01:11:17] Shat- Shatto place, or Shatto whatever. Lafayette Park,
Lafayette Park. Eso is Koreatown?

Kevin De Leon [01:11:23] [unintelligible].

Gil Cedillo [01:11:23] Yeah, that's called Ktown.

Herrera [01:11:26] Yes.

Nury Martinez [01:11:26] | see a lot of little short, dark people.
Herrera [01:11:28] it's yeah yeah.

Gil Cedillo [01:11:29] Puro Oaxacans, puro Oaxacan Koreans.
Nury Martinez [01:11:31] [laughing].

Gil Cedillo [01:11:31] Not even like Kevin, little ones.

Herrera [01:11:35] mini, i don't know what to call.

Nury Martinez [01:11:36] [laughing] | don't know where these people are from. | was
like, | don't know what village they came out, how they got here, but.

Gil Cedillo [01:11:41] I'm glad they're wearing shoes.
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Herrera [01:11:44] so one, one.
Nury Martinez [01:11:45] Tan feos.

Kevin De Leon [01:11:46] | get what we have to do right? Just massage to create
districts that benefit you all, right? and the future. But we got to figure out Mark's seat too.

Gil Cedillo [01:11:57] Mm hmm.

Herrera [01:11:58] You know.

Nury Martinez [01:11:58] And I'm gonna take [unintelligible].

Herrera [01:11:58] That benefits you three.

Nury Martinez [01:12:00] Because if if if the African-Americans look at this now that he
might or might not be suspended, | don't know what's going to happen. | think that he should be.
But you know, if he goes away.

Kevin De Leon [01:12:10] You mean resign? Not suspended.

Herrera [01:12:13] No, here's.

Nury Martinez [01:12:14] You're right. | think. There is a difference.

Herrera [01:12:16] If, if, if | may.

Nury Martinez [01:12:17] If he resigns, hold on, if he resigns and the African-Americans
look at this as a hostile takeover because he's gone. We'll have to figure that shit out because
politically they're going to come after us.

Kevin De Leon [01:12:29] Yeah but can | say something right now? And this is what |
call the the um it's the como se llama this guy it's the, that the movie The Wizard of Oz effect?
what | mean by The Wizard of Oz effect is, when the other side of the curtain, it's like this big
voice and it sounds big it sounds like there's thousands. And then when you actually pull the
curtain, it's like you see the little wizard of oz.

Herrera [01:12:56] yeah.

Kevin De Leon [01:12:57] You know what?

Nury Martinez [01:12:57] I've never watched the movie.

Kevin De Leon [01:12:58] It's the same thing. Really?

Herrera [01:13:01] It's real simple. You got 100 people, right?

Nury Martinez [01:13:04] [unintelligible] old school-.
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Herrera [01:13:04] 52 of them are Mexicano, | feel pretty good about it. | feel pretty good
about my chances of beating your ass.

Gil Cedillo [01:13:10] 25 are Black and the 25 Blacks are shouting and [unintelligible]

Kevin De Leon [01:13:15] But they, they shout like they're 250. When there's 100 of us.
And it still sounds like there's ten of us.

Herrera [01:13:20] But but, that, but that seat right? If you know, okay if you don't take
him out then it hurts all the incumbents, that that the council's corrupt, right? protecting
corruption. Okay number one. Number two if somebody slides in, right? Temporary or however
you do it, right? That person has to support the three of you. Has to support the three of you.
And Danny?

Kevin De Leon [01:13:47] You know who wants to run for that seat?

Herrera [01:13:49] Reggie. [CA State Assemblymember Reggie Jones-Sawyer]

Nury Martinez [01:13:50] No, Isadore [former State Senator Isadore Hall Ill]

Kevin De Leon [01:13:51] | can't support that, Reggie. Reggie was over there with
Karen [Congresswoman and mayoral candidate Karen Bass], after after | went after he was
fucking sweating his ass off-

Gil Cedillo [01:13:59] The one who will support us is Heather Hutt [current City Council
member appointed to represent CD 10] [01:14:01] Oh, | like Heather Hutt. Is she the one that
wrote that, I'm sorry, that um that ran against Bryan [CA State Assembly member Isaac Bryan]

Gil Cedillo [01:14:09] yeah.

Kevin De Leon [01:14:11] You know who else [unintelligible].

Nury Martinez [01:14:11] We need a woman, African American.

Kevin De Leon [01:14:12] You know who want to run in that seat? Irma Mufioz, Mujeres
de la Tierra. [Irma Mufioz, Founder and President of non-profit Mujeres de la Tierra]

Gil Cedillo [01:14:17] Yeah.

Kevin De Leon [01:14:18] And she's married to an African American and she lives up in
Baldwin Hills. And she lives down the street from Karen Bass.

Nury Martinez [01:14:27] That's [unintelligible].
Kevin De Leon [01:14:27] She texted me she said | want to run for that seat.

Herrera [01:14:30] Look you just got to combat, CoCo [Community Coalition] with that
seat. That seat has to be anti-coco.

Kevin De Leon [01:14:35] Yeah.
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Nury Martinez [01:14:36] Yeah.

Herrera [01:14:37] | can't say that publicly.

Kevin De Leon [01:14:39] Oh yeah.

Herrera [01:14:39] Only to you three.

Nury Martinez [01:14:40] Que mas?

Herrera [01:14:42] Heather and Irma. Jesus, those are some people we can live with.

Nury Martinez [01:14:46] Okay, que macan't s?

Herrera [01:14:47] Heather's a personal friend.

Gil Cedillo [01:14:48] It should be good.

Nury Martinez [01:14:50] Look at the boundaries in here.

Herrera [01:14:51] Yeah. real sound.

Gil Cedillo [01:14:54] Debby will know, it's a little south, it's a little uh west.

Kevin De Leon [01:15:00] Convene Debby, Ackley and Jennifer, Nury.

Nury Martinez [01:15:04] So there's nothing we can do with Polanco at this time right?
We get move to push the other map and bring both maps to us. There's nothing we can do

that?

Kevin De Leon [01:15:12] | mean at the very least bringing both maps so that it gives us
the choice.

Nury Martinez [01:15:16] It gives us options to look at other shit as we're trying to figure
it out.

Kevin De Leon [01:15:19] If I'm a commissioner. I'm trying to do my duty by giving
choices.

Gil Cedillo [01:15:25] But the way Ron described it is the way it's happened, okay? You
guys had people, and then your people went rogue on you. You had the president and the staff.
You had the sequence of the meetings was your guy and this map. They came up with one
map, one sheet butcher sheet right? In the big meeting and everybody started working on the
butcher sheet like Ron said. So a couple people said, yeah, let's do that. And after 4 hours, they
said, okay well. And then somebody said, well, what about the other butcher sheet, we brought
more butcher sheet. And we said, no, that's done here. Work off of this. And that's all that
happened. That's organic. That's the way it happened. | don't know about any conspiracies, any
groups or anything. They were exhausted and they said, let's work off of this sheet. Just like
Ron said. A couple said yes. And a couple went along.
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Kevin De Leon [01:16:14] That's the K2.5.

Gil Cedillo [01:16:16] That's the K2.5 and including your person and including your
person. Right so that's what they're on. And now at the end of, | don't know, 40, 50 hours of
them sitting together, including seven and a half on Saturday. Nithya gets up one day and says,
Oh my God, | don't know what happened. Well her person.

Kevin De Leon [01:16:36] Jackie.

Gil Cedillo [01:16:37] Sold her out, her person had one thing. | just want this, and they
care about me. | don't know what happened to Paul's person. And so there's a work product
there of which it keeps getting the consensus. So then what happened is it got political and they
brought in big mouth Jackie [former LAUSD Board Member and Redistricting Commissioner
Jackie Goldberg] They brought in | don't know why he brought in Susan [Redistricting
Commissioner and president of UNITE HERE Local 11 Susan Minato], Right? Paul's upset and
we'll take care of it, right? Righteously upset. And Nitya brought in] Jackie, you still have your
person. You still have Fred [Fred Ali, Chair of the Redistricting Commission] And you have
another person, right? Long short is they're stuck on that thing. So to change that is going to be
hard for them. It's like the end of negotiations, and somebody says | know we have a tentative
agreement, but | want to bring in another alternative.

Kevin De Leon [01:17:24] Hundred percent.

Gil Cedillo [01:17:25] It's hard but you can bring an amendment or after the process
before the vote we can make the amendment. It's just that, it's the process of negotiations, its
the organic process that takes place. That's why | would caution you guys about changing your
appointees.

Kevin De Leon [01:17:40] [unintelligible].

Gil Cedillo [01:17:47] And two maps will politicize it too. We can politicize it because
we're the political entities and that's what's expected.

Kevin De Leon [01:17:53] As long as we know the who'll go, and see | don't mind
politicizing amongst ourselves, once we get the map and we sit down and we start, you know.

Nury Martinez [01:18:00] It's just much easier to get more than one option.
Kevin De Leon [01:18:04] That's without a question, you know, process-wise.

Nury Martinez [01:18:05] And that's why | was asking, is there any room to figure that
out with Polanco, but if you say there isn't, there isn't.

Kevin De Leon [01:18:10] If you don't want to get into it | gonna do this. I'm gonna do
this.

Nury Martinez [01:18:14] Just move it around.

Kevin De Leon [01:18:14] I'm gonna do a third ex-aparte with my member I'd say, hey,
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you know what? Give us the democratic choice of having more choices.
Nury Martinez [01:18:21] That's all I'm asking for.

Kevin De Leon [01:18:22] So I'm going to make that request of mine. Ask your person if
they are willing to play if she's willing to play and give us two. If not, then it's us-.

Gil Cedillo [01:18:32] Then you're not gonna ever date her. [laughing].
Kevin De Leon [01:18:34] No.

Nury Martinez [01:18:36] Not your type?

Kevin De Leon [01:18:37] Not my type at all.

Herrera [01:18:39] You have to go. Here let me have the hard copies. And I'll send you
guys electronic ones.

Gil Cedillo [01:18:46] Can | save the hard copy.

Herrera [01:18:46] No.

Gil Cedillo [01:18:46] [unintelligible]

Nury Martinez [01:18:47] No you can't.

Gil Cedillo [01:18:51] Come on.

Herrera [01:18:50] Come on you know how it works.

Gil Cedillo [01:18:51] | don't do things about it. I'm not I'm just | don't want to.
Gil Cedillo [01:18:58] He kept the one [unintelligble]. 27 people. Right. He kept the wine.
Nury Martinez [01:19:04] Why do you take things?

Gil Cedillo [01:19:04] Guess where | was the next day.

Nury Martinez [01:19:05] | take them when i'm dehydrated.

Kevin De Leon [01:19:07] [unintelligible] Instead of drinking a ton of water, you get all
bloated, vas al bafio siempre.

Unidentified [01:19:13] Did you work with Stevens? Was he around.
Kevin De Leon [01:19:15] 4 bottles of water.

Nury Martinez [01:19:16] I, | don't have this flavor but I'm gonna take it.

Kevin De Leon [01:19:19] A room.
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Nury Martinez [01:19:20] So | have a bag

Kevin De Leon [01:19:22] If | may. You.
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